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David Sanchez

From: Linda C. Jimenez
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:18 AM
To: David Sanchez
Subject: RE: VCLG 2107365 Webb County District Attorney's Office 3rd Quarter Performance Report

Great!  
Thank you David 
 

From: David Sanchez  
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:17 AM 
To: Linda C. Jimenez <lcjimenez@webbcountytx.gov> 
Subject: Re: VCLG 2107365 Webb County District Attorney's Office 3rd Quarter Performance Report 
 
Sounds good to me. 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Linda C. Jimenez <lcjimenez@webbcountytx.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:14:00 AM 
To: David Sanchez <dasanchez@webbcountytx.gov> 
Subject: FW: VCLG 2107365 Webb County District Attorney's Office 3rd Quarter Performance Report  
  
Good Morning David, 
  
What do you think? 
  
Linda  
  

From: Grants <Grants@oag.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 4:58 PM 
To: Linda C. Jimenez <lcjimenez@webbcountytx.gov> 
Subject: RE: VCLG 2107365 Webb County District Attorney's Office 3rd Quarter Performance Report 
  
Good Afternoon,  
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That will be fine. If the date changes, please let us know.  
  
Respectfully, 
  
The Grants Administration Division 
  

From: Linda C. Jimenez <lcjimenez@webbcountytx.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 1:38 PM 
To: Gersbach, Chris <Chris.Gersbach@oag.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: VCLG 2107365 Webb County District Attorney's Office 3rd Quarter Performance Report 
Importance: High 
  
Good Afternoon Chris, 
  
We received an email confirmation of the FY 2022 VCLG Grant award. In order to accept the award, I believe that our government bodies need to present under an 
agenda item through the commissioner court for acceptance. However, our next commissioner court will be until September 13th. Could we submit the acceptance until 
then? 
  
Thank you, 
Linda Jimenez 
  

From: Gersbach, Chris <Chris.Gersbach@oag.texas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 2:37 PM 
To: Linda C. Jimenez <lcjimenez@webbcountytx.gov> 
Subject: RE: VCLG 2107365 Webb County District Attorney's Office 3rd Quarter Performance Report 
  
Linda, 
  
Your 3rd Quarter Report has been reviewed and is now complete. Please use the attached for your 4th Quarter report.  Thanks. 
  
Chris Gersbach 
Grant Manager and  
Texas SAVNS Program Manager 
Supervisor: Ana Goebler – ana.goebler@oag.texas.gov 
Grants Administration Division 
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Office of the Attorney General 
512-936-1653  
chris.gersbach@oag.texas.gov 
  

From: Linda C. Jimenez <lcjimenez@webbcountytx.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 3:04 PM 
To: OAG-GRANTS <OAG-GRANTS@oag.texas.gov> 
Cc: OAG-GRANTS <OAG-GRANTS@oag.texas.gov> 
Subject: 3rd Quarter (VCLG) Performance Report 
  
Good Afternoon, 
  
Attached is the 3rd Quarter (VCLG) Performance Report. 
  
Thank you, 
  

Linda C. Jimenez 

Crime Victims Coordinator 
Domestic Violence Unit 

 
Webb County District Attorney’s Office  
1110 Victoria, Suite 401 
Laredo, Texas 78042 
P: (956) 523-4924  / F: (956) 523-5129 
Email: lcjimenez@webbcountytx.gov 
  


